
AMS03430



AMS03431



AMS03432

(b) (4)





AMS03434

(b) (4)



AMS03435

(b) (4)



AMS03436

(b) (4)



AMS03437

(b) (4)



AMS03438

(b) (4)



AMS03439

(b) (4)



AMS03440

(b) (4)



AMS03441

(b) (4)



AMS03442

(b) (4)



AMS03443

(b) (4)



AMS03444

(b) (4)



AMS03445

(b) (4)



AMS03446

(b) (4)



AMS03447

(b) (4)



AMS03448

(b) (4)



AMS03449

(b) (4)



AMS03450

(b) (4)



AMS03451

(b) (4)



AMS03452

(b) (4)



AMS03453

(b) (4)



AMS03454

(b) (4)



AMS03455

(b) (4)



AMS03456

(b) (4)



AMS03457

(b) (4)



AMS03458

(b) (4)



AMS03459

(b) (4)



AMS03460

(b) (4)



AMS03461

(b) (4)



AMS03462

(b) (4)



AMS03463

(b) (4)



AMS03464

(b) (4)



AMS03465

(b) (4)



AMS03466

(b) (4)



AMS03467

(b) (4)



AMS03468

(b) (4)



AMS03469

(b) (4)



AMS03470

(b) (4)



AMS03471

(b) (4)



AMS03472

(b) (4)



AMS03473

(b) (4)



AMS03474

(b) (4)



AMS03475

(b) (4)



























































1

Friesenhahn, Martin - AMS

From: Mary Ellen Holliman <Mary.Holliman@TexasAgriculture.gov>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:54 PM

To: Friesenhahn, Martin - AMS

Cc: Organic; Bob Tarrant; Nicky Carter

Subject: RE: TDA NOP Reaccreditation Audit

Attachments: TDA listing of operations as of 1.06.2012.xls

Categories: Yellow Category, Red Category

Mr. Friesenhahn:

The Texas Department of Agriculture requests that the on-site portion of the audit be conducted the week of May 14,
2012. Per your request, a listing of currently certified operations is attached to this email.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Ellen Holliman
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture
Office: (512) 463-7513
Fax: (888) 215-5295
Organic@TexasAgriculture.gov

From: Mary Ellen Holliman
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2012 8:56 AM
To: 'martin.friesenhahn@ams.usda.gov'
Cc: Organic; Bob Tarrant; Nicky Carter
Subject: RE: TDA NOP Reaccreditation Audit

Good morning Mr Friesenhahn:

The TDA Organic Program staff and the other TDA employees who will have direct involvement with the audit will be
meeting this Thursday (1/12/2012) to determine the best option for conducting the audit. Following the conclusion of the
meeting, I will respond with the date option we have chosen and a complete listing of certified operations as requested.
Please note that due to the annual renewal update for land and livestock producers on 3/01/2012, the listing is subject to
change.

Sincerely yours,

Mary Ellen Holliman
Coordinator for Organic Certification Program
Texas Department of Agriculture
Office: (512) 463-7513
Fax: (888) 215-5295
Organic@TexasAgriculture.gov

From: Organic
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 1:41 PM
To: Joe Benavides; Nicole Fiedler; Mary Ellen Holliman; Alexandra Hunt; Byron Norton
Subject: FW: TDA NOP Reaccreditation Audit
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-------------------------------------------
From: Friesenhahn, Martin - AMS[SMTP:MARTIN.FRIESENHAHN@AMS.USDA.GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 1:39:59 PM
To: Organic
Subject: TDA NOP Reaccreditation Audit
Auto forwarded by a Rule

Dear Ms. Mary Ellen Holliman,

I’m Martin Friesenhahn with the USDA, Grading and Verification (GV) Division. I have been assigned as the Lead Auditor
to conduct the renewal assessment of the Texas Department of Agriculture Organic Certification Program in accordance
with National Organic Program (NOP) Regulations (7 CFR Part 205).

A second auditor will be also be used during the assessment. This assessment is on"site and includes a review of the
procedures, processes, and records in the office with interviews of certification personnel; and witness audits on
certified operations for each scope of accreditation (crops, wild crops, etc…).

We would like to schedule your assessment for either the week beginning May 7, or May 14, 2012. Please let me know
which of these 2 weeks would work best so that we can finalize the dates. After scheduling the audit date I will
complete and submit the audit plan and estimate as the audit progresses.

Please provide a response to this request no later than January 13, 2012. If the Texas Department of Agriculture Organic
Certification Program does not agree to the assessment, then the GV Division cannot proceed, and we will notify the
NOP.

When you reply, please include a current list of NOP certified operations so we may begin the selection process for the
witness audits.

Martin Friesenhahn
Ag. Marketing Specialist, ASQ CQA
USDA, AMS, LS, GV
email: martin.friesenhahn@ams usda.gov
Office: 972-222-2304
Fax: 972-222-3173
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April 19, 2012

Dear: Mary Ellen Holliman, Texas Department of Agriculture

The Grading and Verification (GV) Division has received notification from the National
Organic Program (NOP) to conduct a renewal assessment of the Texas Department of
Agriculture (TDA) in accordance with the NOP Regulations (7 CFR Part 205). In order to
proceed with the assessment, please provide notification confirming TDA’s intent to continue
with the renewal accreditation process. Notification must be received within two weeks of
receipt of this letter and should be sent by e-mail to Martin Friesenhahn at
martin friesenhahn@ams.usda.gov .

If TDA intends to continue with the renewal accreditation process, the two attached
documents need your immediate attention.

" The first document is the LS-313, Application for Service. The LS-313 provides the
GV Division with the ability to recover fees for services. TDA must provide an
updated LS-313 for GV Division records.

" The second document is the ARC 1415A Form, Estimate of Audit Services. Costs
incurred to conduct the renewal assessment are the responsibility of TDA. The
attached estimate outlines the estimated cost for your renewal assessment, minus any
payments previously submitted to the GV Division that have been credited to your
account. If a payment was submitted to the GV Division or NOP and is not reflected
in the estimate, please contact Sheri Harnett at Sheri.Harnett@ams.usda.gov to ensure
your account is properly credited.

Note: TDA will be billed by the GV Division for the actual costs of the audit after the audit
takes place. Payment may be made by cashier’s check, money order, credit card, or electronic
fund transfer. Specific information about the payment options is included as an attachment to
this letter. Please be sure to include your FMMI Customer Number 3241986 with your
payment.

To assist the GV Division in scheduling your renewal assessment in a timely and cost
effective manner, a signed copy of the Estimate of Audit Services and the original signed LS-
313 must be received by May 3, 2012. If these items are not received by the indicated date,
then the GV Division cannot proceed with the renewal assessment and TDA’s NOP
accreditation status may expire. Please submit the signed copy of the Estimate of Audit
Services to the auditor-of-record at the following address martin friesenhahn@ams.usda.gov
with a cc to the GV Division @ ARCBranch@ams.usda.gov.
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The signed copy of the LS-313 must be submitted to the GV Division either via e-mail at
ARCBranch@ams.usda.gov; or as an alternative, it may be mailed or faxed to the GV
Division at the following address or fax number:

USDA, AMS, LS, Grading and Verification Division
Attn: – Cindy Abshire, Management Analyst
13952 Denver West Parkway
Building 53, Suite 350
Lakewood, CO 80401
Phone: 720-497-2544
Fax: 720-497-0571

In order to be properly prepared for the assessment, please ensure that the following
documents are available for review at the start of the assessment.

1. Procedures and checklist or form (if one is used) for how labels are reviewed and
approved.

2. Two files on operations that have surrendered their NOP certification.
3. Information on any samples that were collected to verify compliance to the standards

since the previous assessment. How many; for what reason was the testing; results of
tests; and actions taken by TDA and the clients.

4. Two files where the clients were denied certification and information on how many
clients (if any) have been denied certification since the previous assessment.

5. Two files where the clients were issued a notice of proposed suspension and
information on how many clients (if any) have been issued a notice of proposed
suspension since the previous assessment.

6. Two files where the clients were issued a notice of proposed revocation and
information on how many clients (if any) have been issued a notice of proposed
revocation since the previous assessment.

7. One file each where the client was issued a notice of suspension or revocation and
information on how many clients (if any) have been issued a notice of suspension or
revocation since the previous assessment.

8. Two files where a complaint led to an investigation and the outcome of the
investigation. Information on how many investigations have been conducted since the
previous assessment and the outcome.

9. Information on any willful violations of the NOP organic standards (if any) and
actions taken by TDA.

10. Two files where the clients rebutted a notice of noncompliance and the follow-up
actions taken by TDA.

11. Two files where the clients requested mediation or appealed a certification decision
and the results.

12. The following certification files (files for the witness inspections- crop, processor, and
livestock) (7 additional full file reviews will be selected on-site):
a) File 1 (Hilltop or Boehning Dairy- )
b) File 2 (Kings Crossing Farm – Crop inspection observation)
c) File 3 (Texas Sake Co. – Processor inspection observation)
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The documents and records requested above (items 5 – 10) may appear to be a lot. However,
one file can be used to verify the process for several of the areas described above as it would
be a natural progression. For example: A client is issued a notification of non-compliance;
the issue is not resolved so a notification of proposed suspension/revocation is issued; the
issue is still not resolved so a notice of suspension is issued.

In addition, please submit by email to Martin Friesenhahn at
martin friesenhahn@ams.usda.gov the following files:

1. File 1 (Hilltop or Boehning Dairy- )
2. File 2 (Kings Crossing Farm – Crop inspection observation)
3. File 3 (Texas Sake Co. – Processor inspection observation)

Files must include the most current organic production or handling system plan (OSP);
certificate issued to the certified operation; the inspection report; and certification decision
documents to include any notifications of non-compliance, corrective actions taken, corrective
actions resolutions notifications, and adverse action notifications as applicable.

Please submit the requested files no later than May 3, 2012. If files cannot be sent via e-mail
and must be sent in hard copy, please contact Martin Friesenhahn for the shipping address.

If you have questions or concerns regarding this request, please contact the auditor-of-record
at 972-222-2304 or martin.friesenhahn@ams.usda.gov. You may also contact your NOP
Regional Accreditation Manager, Bob Pooler at (202)-720-3252 or
bob.pooler@ams.usda.gov.

Sincerely,

Lauren Kavanaugh
Quality Management Branch Chief
USDA, AMS, LS, Grading and Verification Division

Enclosures: ARC 1415A Form, Estimate of Audit Services
LS-313, Application for Service

CC: Bob Pooler, NOP Regional Accreditation Manager
MaryLou Lusby, National Organic Program
Lars Crail, Steve Ross
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Attachment 1 Payment Options

Clients have four payment options: (1) cashier's check; (2) money order; (3) credit card; and (4)
electronic fund transfer. Information about each option is outlined below.

Cashier's Check or Money Order:
Cashier's checks and money orders must be made payable to "USDA, AMS, Livestock and Seed
Program." Your account number must be placed on the memo section of the check or money order.

Checks and money orders are mailed to a lock box at the U.S. Bank. Checks and money orders may
be sent by overnight mail or regular mail, using the appropriate mailing address below. Please note
that checks and money orders sent by regular mail may not be received in a timely manner. Questions
may be directed to US Bank Customer Service at (314) 418-6635.

Overnight Mailing Address: Regular Mail Address:
U.S. Bank USDA, AMS, Livestock and Seed Program
Attn: Government Lock Box 790304 PO Box 790304
1005 Convention Plaza St. Louis, MO 63179-0304
St. Louis, MO 63101

Credit Card:
Credit card payments are now being accepted through PAY.GOV. If you need assistance please
contact Sheri Harnett, (720) 497-2544 or Sheri.Harnett@ams.usda.gov.

Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT):
The USDA has implemented procedures for Electronic Fund Transfers (EFT) through the Federal
Reserve Bank. Any fees associated with the transfer are the responsibility of the remitter; please
check with your financial institution to make sure there are no surprises.

The following information should be included with your payment. We also request that you send an
email or fax of this information to make sure we are able to identify the payment. The information can
be sent to fax, (612) 336-3563, or e-mail, ABShelpline@aphis.usda.gov.

1. Organization Name / Company Name
2. FMMI Customer Number
3. Purpose of payment
4. Contact name and number

Automated Clearing House (ACH) transactions are processed through Remittance Express by the
Federal Reserve Bank of Richmond. The process accepts information in the Cash Concentration and
Disbursement (CCD) or the Corporate Trade Exchange (CTX) formats. You will need the following
information to remit a payment:

ABA: 051036706
Name on Account: USDA, Marketing and Regulatory Programs (MRP),

Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS)
Account Number: 540020
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Wire transfers are processed through the Federal Reserve Bank of New York. You will need the
following information to remit a payment.

ABA: 021030004
Name on Account: USDA, Agricultural Marketing Service (AMS)
Account Number: 12250001
SWIFT: FRNYUS33

International wire transfers, remitters should send through a US bank or a correspondent bank
before going to the Federal Reserve.
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